Form 3160-9 (January 1989)	UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE		Page	6 10
				Identification
			Lea	
Receipt Requester 2363624789			CA	
Hand Delivered, Received			· .	·
			PA	
Bureau of Land Management Office		Operator		~
CARLSBAD RESOURCE	AREA	DAKOTA RESOURCE		
	LSBAD. NM 88220	Address 310 W. WALL TX 79701	. 5011	FE 314 MIDLANI
elephone	LOBAD: AM 00220	Attention		
(305) 887-6544 (F.	AX 885-9264)			
واحد احجاز مرافقة البراجي كمكر والتورك والمراجع والمراجع والمراجع المراجع والمراجع والمراجع	Well or Facility Identification	1/4 1/4 Sec.	Town	
RIGG/BIG EDDY FED.	WELLS #1 & #98	NWSW/SENW, 7		21S
nspector		Range	Merio	dian
UNCAN WHITLOCK		23E		NMPM
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION	WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MA	NAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DAT	E AND AT T	HE SITE LISTED ABOVE.
Date	Time (24-hour clock)	Violation		Gravity of Violation
7/04/13	1000	43CFR3162.5-1		MINOR
Corrective Action To be Completed by	Date Corrected	Assessment for Noncompliance	e	Assessment Reference
7/05/21				
				43 CFR 3163.1 ()
BLACK POLY LINE NOT INE FOR PRODUCTION.	and return to above address.	S E ALL POLY LINES N		
LACK POLY LINE NOT I IME FOR PRODUCTION. When violation is corrected, sign this notice a Company Representative Title	BEING USED. REMOV	E ALL POLY LINES N Signature Stee Miche	IOT BEI	usc Date 6-2-9
LACK POLY LINE NOT I IME FOR PRODUCTION. When violation is corrected, sign this notice a Company Representative Title	BEING USED. REMOV and return to above address. ATICAL MANAGER	E ALL POLY LINES N Signature Stee Miche	IOT BEI	usc Date 6.2-9
LACK POLY LINE NOT I IME FOR PRODUCTION. When violation is corrected, sign this notice a Company Representative Title OPER Company Comments	BEING USED. REMOV and return to above address. ATICAL MANAGER ACK POLI LINE N W	E ALL POLY LINES N Signature Stee Miche OF BEING UISTED	AAS CA	usc Date <u>6.</u> Z-9 BEEN REMOVE
When violation is corrected, sign this notice a Company Representative Title	BEING USED. REMOV and return to above address. ATICAL MANAGER ACK POLY LINE M porting time frames begin upon receipt of ecceipt of this Notice and reported to the Bu mount under "Assessment for Noncompli OFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Per	E ALL POLY LINES N Signature Stee Mishe OF BEING UISED	CABLE AAS CABLE Sittismented. w dressitive a a corresponse mu	Date <u>6.2-9</u> <u>BEED</u> <u>REMOVE</u> <u>BEED</u> <u>REMOVE</u> The service is earlier. Each violation base Please note that you alread entive Actor To Be Completed B
Incidents of Noncompliance correction and re be corrected within the prescribed time from re have been assessed for noncompliance (43 business day after the prescribed time for or Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas F provides that any person who "knowingly or	BEING USED. REMOV and return to above address. ATICAL MANAGER ACK POLY LINE M porting time frames begin upon receipt of ecceipt of this Notice and reported to the Bu imount under "Assessment for Noncomplia OFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Per rection. Royalty Management Act of 1982, as impli- r willfully" prepares, maintains, or subm te for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per se	E ALL POLY LINES N Signature Standard BEING Standard ARNING this Notice or 7 business days after the data reau of Land Management office at the add ance"). If you do not comply as noted about halties (43 CFR 3163.2). All self-certified of the stalse, inaccurate, or misleading report violation for each day such violation cont	CABING AS CABING AS CABING AS CABING AS CONTRECTON TO THE CONTRECTON THE CONTRECTON TO THE CONTRECTON	Date <u>6.2-9</u> <u>BEIEN</u> <u>BEMOUE</u> <u>BEIEN</u> <u>BEMOUE</u>
LACK POLY LINE NOT I IME FOR PRODUCTION. Mhen violation is corrected, sign this notice a Company Representative Titles OAEA Company Comments OAEA Company Comments OAEA Incidents of Noncompliance correction and re be corrected within the prescribed time from re- have been assessed for noncompliance (see a may incur an additional assessment under (43) business day after the prescribed time for cor Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas F provides that any-person who "knowingly o information required by this part shall be liable A person contesting a violation shall request a Noncompliance with the appropriate State Dir	BEING USED. REMOV and return to above address. ATICALS MANAGER ACK POLI LINE M w porting time frames begin upon receipt of ecceipt of this Notice and reported to the Bu imount under "Assessment for Noncomplia OFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Per rection. Royalty Management Act of 1982, as impli- r willfully" prepares, maintains, or subm le for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per REVIEW ANI a State Director review of the Incidents of I ector (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Dire	E ALL POLY LINES N Signature Superior States	CARE STATE ACTION OF THE SELECTION OF TH	Date <u>6.2-9</u> <u>BEID</u> <u>BEROUE</u> <u>BEID</u> <u>BEROUE</u>
Incidents of Noncompliance correction and re be corrected within the prescribed time from re have been assessed for noncompliance (sea may incur an additional assessment under (43 business day after the prescribed time for or Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Oil and Gas F provides that any person who "knowingly o information required by this part shall be liable A person contesting a violation shall request a Noncompliance with the appropriate State Dir Arlington, VA 22203 (see 43 CFR 3165.4). Co	BEING USED. REMOV and return to above address. ATICALS MANAGER ACK POLY LINE N porting time frames begin upon receipt of eccept of this Notice and reported to the Bu mount under "Assessment for Noncomplik of CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Per rection. Royalty Management Act of 1982, as implif r willfully" prepares, maintains, or subm le for a civil penalty of up to \$25,000 per REVIEW ANI a State Director review of the Incidents of I ector (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director Management Act of 1982, as implified to the State Director review of the Incidents of I ector (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director matching and management Act of 1982, as implified to the State Director review of the Incidents of I ector (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director Management Act of Implified to the State Director for State Director review of the Incidents of I ector (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director Management Act of Implified to the State Director State Director (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Director State	E ALL POLY LINES N Signature Support Signature Support Signature Support BEIN'S Mission ARNING ARNING ARNING ARNING ARNING It you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above the states inaccurate, or misleading repor- itiolation for each day such violation contor DAPPEAL RIGHTS Noncompliance. This request must be file ctor review decision may be appealed to the inagement office for further information.	CARE STATES AND THE S	Date <u>6.2-9</u> <u>BELEN</u> <u>Demove</u> <u>BELEN</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmo</u>
ILACK POLY LINE NOT I IME FOR PRODUCTION. When violation is corrected, sign this notice a Company Representative Title OPER Company Comments ALL BL Incidents of Noncompliance correction and re be corrected within the prescribed time from re have been assessed for noncompliance (see a may incur an additional assessment under (43)	BEING USED. REMOV and return to above address. ATICALS MANAGER ACK POLY LINE N porting time frames begin upon receipt of accept of this Notice and reported to the Bu mount under "Assessment for Noncompli- in CFR 3163.1) and may also incur Civil Per rection. Royalty Management Act of 1982, as impli- r willfully" prepares, maintains, or subm le for a civil penalty of up to \$25.000 per REVIEW ANI a State Director review of the incidents of I ector (see 43 CFR 3165.3). The State Dire- intact the above listed Bureau of Land Ma- httprized Officer	E ALL POLY LINES N Signature Support Signature Support Signature Support BEIN'S Mission ARNING ARNING ARNING ARNING ARNING It you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above ance "). If you do not comply as noted above the states inaccurate, or misleading repor- itiolation for each day such violation contor DAPPEAL RIGHTS Noncompliance. This request must be file ctor review decision may be appealed to the inagement office for further information.	CARBERT AAS CARBERT BILL CARBERT CONTRECTION ACONT RECONTRECTION AND ACONTRECTION ARTIMIZES AN ARTIMIZES AN A	Date <u>6.2-9</u> <u>BELEN</u> <u>Demove</u> <u>BELEN</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmove</u> <u>DEmo</u>